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ADDENDUM #1: REQUEST FOR BIDS – Independent Audit Services 

QUESTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS SUBMISSION DEADLINE: 1:30 p.m. on Friday, June 21, 2024 

BID SUBMITTAL DEADLINE: 2:00 p.m. on Monday, July 1, 2024 

 

 

This Addendum 1 to the RFQ addresses changes and questions received. The Bidder shall indicate 

receipt of this Addendum and any previously issued Addenda by signing the form(s) for inclusion with the 

proposal response. Revisions to pre-existing language are indicated by strike through for deletions or 

underlining for insertions. Responses are notated in red. 

 

 

CHANGES 

Revisions to pre-existing language in, are indicated either by strike through for deletions and underlining 

for insertions.  

 

No changes were made. 
 

QUESTIONS 

Responses are notated in red. 

 

1. Please provide direction on how to make a public service request to obtain a copy of the 2022 and 

2023 audit reports. 

Please email a completed Records Request Form available at 

https://www.jococourthouse.com/assets/records-request-form.pdf to clerk@jocomo.gov 

 

2. Why is the County going out for audit proposals?   

The audit is anticipated to cost greater than $12,000 which requires a procurement process (RSMo. 

50.660). Johnson County is in the practice of bidding for an independent outside audit for a one (1) 

year term with the option to renew for an additional two (2) years. 

 

3. Has your prior audit firm been invited to respond to this RFP? If not, why not?    

Yes, the prior audit firm has been invited to respond to this RFP. 

 

4. Have you encountered any difficulties with your audits in prior years? If so, please describe. 

No, the County has not encountered any difficulties with our audits in prior years. 

 

5. Were there any instances of known or suspected fraud within the County over the last year?  

No, there were not any instances of known or suspected fraud within the County over the last year. 
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6. What is the overall condition of the accounting records when audit fieldwork begins?  Are all accounts 

reconciled when the audit commences, or are there certain funds or accounts that are reconciled at a 

later time? If so, which accounts and when is the information provided?   

The accounting records are complete overall. All accounts are reconciled at the beginning of the audit 

field work.  

 

7. Any new debt in 2024? If so, how much and what for? 

No new debt is expected in 2024. The Road and Bridge Department has one ongoing lease for 

equipment with a new lease being signed for a new piece of equipment every year.  

 

8. Any large capital asset projects in 2024? If so, how much and what for?  

The County intends to start and possibly complete the following projects in 2024-2025 

• Justice Center Re-Roofing – estimated cost $419,454 

• Business 13 Resurfacing – estimated cost $4,000,000 

• Courthouse Heating Ventilation and Air Conditioning Engineering – estimated cost $8,000,000 

• 122 Hout Street Demolition – unknown costs 

 

9. Any significant change to your federal funding?  If so, related to what and for how much? 

The County received $10.5 million in American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funds that will be spent out 

by 12/31/2026. The County also has three BRO bridge projects that are in various stages of 

completion.  

 

10. Does the County use a portal to share work papers with its audit firm? If not, are you open to using 

such a tool?      

The County does not use a portal to share work papers with its audit firm. The County is open to using 

this kind of tool. 

 

11. How long has audit fieldwork typically lasted?  How many auditors were involved in previous years?   

Audit fieldwork typically lasts two (2) or three (3) days. There were approximately five (5) auditors 

involved in previous years. 

 

12. Our fieldwork strategy is typically spilt into two segments.  One segment relates to preliminary audit 

fieldwork where we gather documents, evaluate internal controls and finalize our audit planning.  The 

other (final) would take place once your financial records are available?  Is this a similar structure that 

your previous auditors have taken? If not – are you opposed to this approach (which we will detail out 

further in our proposal)?  Furthermore – could you provide details on your current auditor’s approach 

if it is different from ours?   

This is a similar structure taken by previous auditors. 

 

13. In relation to #11 – we performed a significant number of our audits remotely for the past three 

years.  We would likely propose to perform your audit using a remote model.  Do you have any 

concerns with such an approach? If so, what are your concerns?  

The county does not have any concerns with a remote approach to the audit, in fact, the county 

prefers a remote approach. 

 

14. If your audit was completed remotely last year – what went well?  What improvements would you like 

to see made to the process?  

The majority of the work was completed remotely, however one auditor did do onsite work in the 

Treasurer’s office as there was too much documentation to make copies of. 



 

 

 

15. If your audit was completed onsite entirely last year – what went well?  What improvements would you 

like to see in the process?   

Not applicable. 

 

16. How much has the County paid in audit fees for the various segments of the audit for each of the last 

three audit cycles?  

2022: $32,200 | 2021: $28,200 | 2020: $26,500 

 

17. Has the prior auditor charged the County fees outside the scope of the audit in the past several 

years? If so, what is the nature of this and the amount of fees?  

No, the prior auditor has not charged the County fees outside the scope of the audit in the past 

several years.  

 

18. Does the County have internal control documentation of key accounting cycles (disbursements, 

payroll, taxes, etc.)? If so, in what format (narratives, flowcharts, other)?  

Monthly reports to office holders, Missouri Revised Statutes 

 

19. Does the County utilize a specialist for determining any liabilities?   

No, the County does not utilize a specialist for determining liabilities. 

 

20. How does the County maintain their capital assets database (excel, capital asset module, other)?   Is it 

the auditors responsibility to compile annually and maintain? 

It is a responsibility of the independent auditor to compile annually and maintain the capital assets 

database. 

 

21. Does the County typically require assistance in adopting new GASB standards? If so, please describe.  

Not applicable, the County operates on cash basis accounting. 

 

22. Are there any major anticipated changes in the County’s operations or organization that will have a 

significant impact on the audit?  

The County will be utilizing unobligated American Rescue Plan Act Funds over the next two (2) years. 

 

23. Have there been any changes in management or accounting staff since last year? Do you anticipate 

any changes coming up?  

There was a retirement and new appointment of the Circuit Clerk and Road and Bridge Supervisor. 

There have not been any changes in the accounting staff since last year. County Elected Office 

Holders have a four-year term (some are up for election in 2024, the others will be up for election in 

2026), so there could be changes in those positions depending on filings and voters. 

 

24. How many audit journal entries has your auditor proposed for the 2022 and 2023 audits? 

Audit journal entries for 2022 will be attached to this addendum as Appendix A. Audit journal entries 

for 2023 will be attached to this addendum as Appendix B. 

 

25. Please confirm that the County prepares a complete set of financial statements. 

The documents County used for the 2023 Financial Statement are attached to this addendum as 

Appendix C.  

 

26. Please provide a copy of the current management letter. 

A copy of the current management letter is attached to this addendum as Appendix D.  



 

 

Appendix A - Audit journal entries for 2022 
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Appendix B - Audit journal entries for 2023 
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Appendix C - 2023 Financial Statement Documents 

 

Employees – 2023 Year End 
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Employees – 2023 Year End 

 

 
  



 

 

Appendix C - 2023 Financial Statement Documents 

Johnson County Districts Tax Rates 
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END OF ADDENDUM 1 

 

This addendum shall become a part of the RFB and should be returned with any submitted proposal with 

handwritten signature. 

 

Company   

Signature  Date 

Printed Name  Title 
 


